
 
 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 
CASE NO. 22-CV-61170-RAR 

 
ADIDAS AG, et al.,   
 

Plaintiffs, 
 
v. 
 
ADIDASCO.COM, et al., 
 

Defendants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
/ 

 
 
 
 

 
ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR ENTRY OF PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION 

 
THIS CAUSE comes before the Court upon Plaintiffs’ Application for Entry of 

Temporary Restraining Order and Preliminary Injunction [ECF No. 5] (“Motion”), filed on 

January 10, 2022.  Plaintiffs allege Defendants, the Individuals, Business Entities, and 

Unincorporated Associations identified on Schedule “A”  hereto, infringe on Plaintiffs’ trademarks 

and promote and sell counterfeits of Plaintiffs’ branded goods through the operation of Internet 

websites operating under their domain names identified on Schedule “A” (“Subject Domain 

Names”).1  Among other requests, Plaintiffs ask the Court to enjoin Defendants from producing 

or selling goods that infringe on Plaintiffs’ trademarks.  

On June 23, 2022, the Court issued an Order [ECF No. 7] (“Temporary Restraining Order”) 

granting Plaintiffs’ Ex Parte Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order.  Defendants were served 

with relevant case documents on June 28, 2022; July 5, 2022; and July 6, 2022.  See Certificates 

of Service [ECF Nos. 14–19].  Defendants have neither formally responded to the Motion, made 

 
1  For ease of reference, to identify individual Defendants, the Court uses the assigned Defendant Numbers 
appearing in the leftmost column of the table contained in Schedule “A.”   

Case 0:22-cv-61170-RAR   Document 22   Entered on FLSD Docket 07/08/2022   Page 1 of 15



 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 15 

any filings in this case, nor appeared in this matter either individually or through counsel.  A 

hearing was held on July 7, 2022, regarding the Motion (“Hearing”).2  The Court having carefully 

considered the Motion and pertinent portions of the record, and being otherwise fully advised in 

the premises, it is hereby 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs’ Motion [ECF No. 5] is GRANTED as set 

forth herein. 

INTRODUCTION 

Plaintiffs raise five claims for relief: (1) trademark counterfeiting and infringement under 

§ 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq. (see 15 U.S.C. § 1114); (2) false designation of 

origin under § 43(a) of the Lanham Act (see 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)); (3) cybersquatting under 15 

U.S.C. § 1125(d); (4) unfair competition under Florida common law; and (5) trademark 

infringement under Florida common law.  See Complaint [ECF No. 1] ¶¶ 49–81.  Plaintiffs allege 

Defendants are promoting, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, and selling counterfeit and 

infringing versions of Plaintiffs’ branded products within the Southern District of Florida through 

the Internet websites operating under the Subject Domain Names identified on Schedule “A.”  See 

generally id. 

Plaintiffs allege Defendants’ unlawful activities have caused and will continue to cause 

irreparable injury because Defendants have (1) deprived Plaintiffs of their right to determine the 

manner in which their trademarks are presented to the public through merchandising; (2) defrauded 

the public into thinking Defendants’ goods are authorized goods by Plaintiffs; (3) deceived the 

 
2  Prior to the Hearing, Plaintiffs notified the Court that they had received an e-mail inquiry from Defendant 
adidasco.com (Defendant Number 1), in connection with this matter [ECF No. 20].  The correspondence 
received from this Defendant contained no merit-based objection to the entry of the Preliminary Injunction. 
Plaintiffs’ counsel replied to the e-mail and informed Defendant Number 1 of the upcoming hearing on July 
7, 2022, and the requirement for submitting a formal response or objection as detailed in the Temporary 
Restraining Order. 
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public as to Plaintiffs’ association with Defendants’ goods and the websites marketing and selling 

the goods; and (4) wrongfully traded and capitalized on Plaintiffs’ reputations and goodwill as 

well as the commercial value of Plaintiffs’ trademarks.  See generally id.  In the Motion, Plaintiffs 

move for the issuance of a preliminary injunction against Defendants for violations of the Lanham 

Act.  See Mot. at 15–17.  

BACKGROUND3 

Plaintiffs are the owners of the following trademarks, which are valid and registered on the 

Principal Register of the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“adidas Marks”):  

Trademark Registration 
Number 

Registration 
Date Class / Goods 

ADIDAS 0,891,222 May 19, 1970 

IC25. sport shoes namely, track and field 
shoes, baseball, boxing, football, 
skating, golf, and soccer shoes; 
sportswear namely, suits, shorts, pants, 
tights, shirts, gloves, and the like; 
jerseys; socks; sport shoes namely, track 
and field training shoes, basketball 
shoes, and tennis shoes.  

 0,973,161 November 20, 
1973 

IC 018. tote bags. 
IC 25. specific purpose athletic shoes; 
general purpose sport shoes, sportswear-
namely, suits, shorts, pants, tights, shirts, 
jerseys, socks, and gloves. 

 1,300,627 October 16, 
1984 

IC 025. Sportswear-Namely, Suits, 
Shorts, Pants, Tights, Shirts, Jerseys, 
Socks, Gloves, Jackets, Coats, 
Swimwear, Sweaters, Caps, Pullovers, 
Warm-Up Suits, Boots, Shoes, Slippers. 

 1,310,140 December 18, 
1984 

IC 025. Sportswear-Namely, Suits, 
Shorts, Pants, Tights, Shirts, Jerseys, 
Socks, Gloves, Jackets, Coats, 
Swimwear, Sweaters, Caps, Pullovers, 
Warm-Up Suits, Rain Suits, Ski Suits, 
Jump Suits, Boots, Shoes, Slippers.  

 
3  The factual background is taken from Plaintiffs’ Complaint [ECF No. 1], Motion [ECF No. 5], and 
supporting evidentiary submissions.  Plaintiffs also attached declarations and exhibits in support of their 
Motion [ECF Nos. 5-2 through 5-4]. 
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THE BRAND 
WITH THE 3 

STRIPES 
1,674,229 February 4, 1992 

IC 025. boots, slippers, sandals; shoes, 
boots and after ski boots for hiking and 
trekking, athletic shoes and general-
purpose sports shoes. 

 2,411,802 December 12, 
2000 

IC 018. All purpose sport bags, athletic 
bags, traveling bags, backpacks, 
knapsacks. 
IC 025. Sports and leisure wear, namely, 
shorts, pants, shirts, T-shirts, jerseys, 
socks, gloves, jackets, swimwear, caps 
and hats, pullovers, sweat-shirts, sweat 
suits, track suits, warm-up suits; boots, 
sandals, specific purpose athletic shoes 
and general all purpose sports shoes. 
IC 028. Sports balls and playground 
balls; guards for athletic use, namely, 
shin guards, knee guards and leg guards. 

 3,029,129 December 13, 
2005 IC 025. Footwear. 

 3,029,135 December 13, 
2005 IC 025. Footwear. 

 3,104,117 June 13, 2006 

IC 009. Optical apparatus and 
instruments, namely, eyeglasses and 
sunglasses. 
IC 014. Horological and chronometric 
instruments, namely, watches. 
IC 018. Leather and imitations of 
leather, and goods made from these 
materials in the nature of bags for 
general and sport use, namely, handbags, 
tote bags, waist packs, overnight bags, 
backpacks, knapsacks and beach bags; 
trunks; traveling bags for general and 
sport use; leather and imitations of 
leather and goods made from these 
materials, namely, wallets, briefcases.  
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IC 025. Sports and leisure wear, namely 
suits, shorts, pants, sweatpants, skirts, 
skorts, dresses, blouses, shirts, T-shirts, 
sleeveless tops, polo shirts, vests, 
jerseys, sweaters, sweatshirts, pullovers, 
coats, jackets, track suits, training suits, 
warm-up suits, swimwear, underwear, 
socks, gloves, scarves, wristbands and 
belts; headgear, namely caps, hats, 
visors, headbands; athletic footwear and 
leisure foot wear, namely boots, sandals, 
specific purpose athletic shoes and 
general purpose sports shoes. 

 3,580,958 February 24, 
2009 

IC 025. Clothing, namely, shirts; 
footwear. 

STAN SMITH 3,590,187 March 17, 2009 IC 025. Footwear. 

NMD 5,218,628  June 6, 2017 IC 025. Footwear. 

SPLY-350 5,413,495  February 27, 
2018 IC 025. Footwear. 

See Decl. of Mia Nidia Gutierrez (“Gutierrez Decl.”) [ECF No. 5-2] ¶¶ 4–5.  The adidas Marks 

are used in connection with the manufacture and distribution of high-quality goods in the 

categories identified above.  See id. ¶ 5. 

 Defendants, by operating interactive, commercial Internet websites under their domain 

names identified on Schedule “A,” offered for sale or sold goods bearing and/or using what 

Plaintiffs have determined to be counterfeits, infringements, reproductions, or colorable imitations 

of the adidas Marks.  See Gutierrez Decl. ¶¶ 13–15; Decl. of Virgilio Gigante [ECF No. 5-3] ¶ 2. 

Although each Defendant may not copy and infringe each adidas Mark for each category 

of goods protected, Plaintiffs have submitted sufficient evidence showing that each Defendant has 

infringed, at least, one or more of the adidas Marks.  See Gutierrez Decl. ¶¶ 14–15.  Defendants 

are not now, nor have they ever been, authorized or licensed to use, reproduce, or make 
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counterfeits, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the adidas Marks.  See Gutierrez Decl. ¶¶ 

13, 15.  Plaintiffs’ representative reviewed and visually inspected the various items bearing 

Plaintiffs’ trademarks offered for sale by Defendants through the Internet websites operating under 

the Subject Domain Names and determined the products were non-genuine, unauthorized versions 

of Plaintiffs’ products.  See Gutierrez Decl. ¶¶ 14–15. 

LEGAL STANDARD 

Plaintiffs have filed claims under the Lanham Act and Florida common law.  See generally 

Compl.  The Lanham Act provides that the Court “shall have power to grant injunctions, according 

to the principles of equity and upon such terms as the court may deem reasonable, to prevent the 

violation of any right of the registrant of a mark registered in the Patent and Trademark Office or 

to prevent a violation under subsection (a), (c), or (d) of § 1125 of this title.”  15 U.S.C. § 1116(a). 

Injunctive relief is also available for a violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114(1)(a).  See id. § 1116(d)(1)(A). 

To obtain a preliminary injunction, a party must demonstrate “(1) a substantial likelihood of 

success on the merits; (2) that irreparable injury will be suffered if the relief is not granted; (3) that 

the threatened injury outweighs the harm the relief would inflict on the non-movant; and (4) that 

the entry of the relief would serve the public interest.”  Schiavo ex. rel Schindler v. Schiavo, 403 

F.3d 1223, 1225–26 (11th Cir. 2005); see also Levi Strauss & Co. v. Sunrise Int’l. Trading Inc., 

51 F.3d 982, 985 (11th Cir. 1995). 

ANALYSIS 

The declarations Plaintiffs submitted in support of their Motion support the following 

conclusions of law: 

A. Plaintiffs have a strong probability of proving at trial that consumers are likely to 

be confused by Defendants’ advertisement, promotion, sale, offer for sale, or distribution of goods 
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bearing and/or using counterfeits, reproductions, or colorable imitations of the adidas Marks, and 

that the products Defendants are selling and promoting for sale are copies of Plaintiffs’ products 

that bear and/or use copies of the adidas Marks. 

B. Because of the infringement of the adidas Marks, Plaintiffs are likely to suffer 

immediate and irreparable injury if a preliminary injunction is not granted.  The following specific 

facts, as set forth in Plaintiffs’ Complaint, Motion, and accompanying declarations on file, 

demonstrate that immediate and irreparable loss, damage, and injury will result to Plaintiffs and to 

consumers because it is more likely true than not: 

1. Defendants own or control commercial Internet websites operating under 

their domain names that advertise, promote, offer for sale, and sell products bearing and/or using 

counterfeit and infringing trademarks in violation of Plaintiffs’ rights; and 

2. There is good cause to believe that more counterfeit and infringing products 

bearing and/or using Plaintiffs’ trademarks will appear in the marketplace; that consumers are 

likely to be misled, confused, or disappointed by the quality of these products; and that Plaintiffs 

may suffer loss of sales for their genuine products and an unnatural erosion of the legitimate 

marketplace in which they operate. 

C. The balance of potential harm to Defendants in restraining their trade in counterfeit 

and infringing branded goods if a preliminary injunction is issued is outweighed by the potential 

harm to Plaintiffs, their reputations, and their goodwill as manufacturers and distributors of quality 

products if such relief is not issued.  

D. The public interest favors issuance of the preliminary injunction to protect 

Plaintiffs’ trademark interests and protect the public from being defrauded by the palming off of 

counterfeit goods as Plaintiffs’ genuine goods. 
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CONCLUSION 

For the foregoing reasons, it is hereby 

ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiffs’ Motion [ECF No. 5] is GRANTED.  A 

preliminary injunction is entered as follows:  

(1) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order are hereby restrained and enjoined until further Order of the Court: 

a. From manufacturing, importing, advertising, promoting, offering to sell, 

selling, distributing, or transferring any products bearing and/or using the 

adidas Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks, other than those actually 

manufactured or distributed by Plaintiffs; and 

b. From secreting, concealing, destroying, selling off, transferring, or otherwise 

disposing of: (i) any products, not manufactured or distributed by Plaintiffs, 

bearing and/or using the adidas Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks; 

or (ii) any evidence relating to the manufacture, importation, sale, offer for sale, 

distribution, or transfer of any products bearing and/or using the adidas Marks, 

or any confusingly similar trademarks. 

(2) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order shall immediately discontinue, until further order of the Court, the use of the adidas 

Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks, on or in connection with all Internet websites and 

domain names owned and operated, or controlled by them, including the Internet websites 

operating under the Subject Domain Names. 
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(3) Each Defendant, its officers, directors, employees, agents, subsidiaries, 

distributors, and all persons in active concert or participation with any Defendant having notice of 

this Order shall immediately discontinue, until further order of the Court, the use of the adidas 

Marks, or any confusingly similar trademarks within domain name extensions, metatags or other 

markers within website source code, from use on any webpage (including as the title of any web 

page), from any advertising links to other websites, from search engines’ databases or cache 

memory, and any other form of use of such terms that are visible to a computer user or serves to 

direct computer searches to Internet websites registered, owned, or operated by each Defendant, 

including the Internet websites operating under the Subject Domain Names. 

(4) Each Defendant shall not transfer ownership of the Internet websites operating 

under the Subject Domain Names during the pendency of this action, or until further order of the 

Court. 

(5) Each Defendant shall continue to preserve copies of all computer files relating to 

the use of any of the Internet websites operating under the Subject Domain Names and shall take 

all steps necessary to retrieve computer files relating to the use of the Internet websites operating 

under the Subject Domain Names that may have been deleted before the entry of this Order. 

(6) Upon Plaintiffs’ request, the privacy protection service for any of the Subject 

Domain Names for which the registrant uses such privacy protection service to conceal the 

registrant’s identity and contact information is ordered to disclose, to the extent not already done, 

to Plaintiffs the true identities and contact information of those registrants. 

(7) The domain name registrars for the Subject Domain Names shall immediately, to 

the extent not already done, assist in changing the registrar of record for the Subject Domain 

Names to a holding account with a registrar of Plaintiffs’ choosing (“New Registrar”), excepting 
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any such domain names which such registrars have been notified in writing by Plaintiffs have been 

or will be dismissed from this action, or as to which Plaintiffs have withdrawn their request to 

immediately transfer such domain names.  To the extent the registrars do not assist in changing 

the registrars of record for the domains under their respective control within one business day of 

receipt of this Order, the top-level domain (“TLD”) registries for the Subject Domain Names or 

their administrators, including backend registry operators or administrators, within five business 

days of receipt of this Order, shall change, or assist in changing, the registrar of record for the 

Subject Domain Names to a holding account with the New Registrar, excepting any such domain 

names which such registries have been notified in writing by Plaintiffs have been or will be 

dismissed from this action or as to which Plaintiffs have withdrawn their request to immediately 

transfer such domain names.  Upon the change of the registrar of record for the Subject Domain 

Names, the New Registrar will maintain access to the Subject Domain Names in trust for the Court 

during the pendency of this action.  Additionally, the New Registrar shall immediately institute a 

temporary 302 domain name redirection that will automatically redirect any visitor to the Subject 

Domain Names to the Uniform Resource Locator (“URL”) 

http://servingnotice.com/Ds31j6d/index.html, whereon copies of the Complaint, this Order, and all 

other documents on file in this action shall be displayed.  Alternatively, the New Registrar may 

update the Domain Name System (“DNS”) data it maintains for the Subject Domain Names, which 

link the domain names to the IP addresses where their associated websites are hosted, to 

NS1.MEDIATEMPLE.NET and NS2.MEDIATEMPLE.NET, which will cause the domain names 

to resolve to the website where copies of the Complaint, this Order, and all other documents on 

file in this action shall be displayed.  After the New Registrar has effected this change, the Subject 
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Domain Names shall be placed on lock status by the New Registrar, preventing the modification 

or deletion of the domains by the New Registrar or Defendants. 

(8) This Order shall apply to the Subject Domain Names, associated websites, and any 

other domain names or websites being used by Defendants for the purpose of counterfeiting the 

adidas Marks at issue in this action and/or unfairly competing with Plaintiffs. 

(9) As a matter of law, this Order shall no longer apply to any Defendant or associated 

domain name dismissed from this action or as to which Plaintiffs have withdrawn their request for 

a preliminary injunction. 

(10) Under 15 U.S.C. § 1116(d)(5)(D) and Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(c), 

Plaintiffs shall maintain their previously posted bond in the amount of $10,000.00 as payment of 

damages to which Defendants may be entitled for a wrongful injunction or restraint, during the 

pendency of this action, or until further order of the Court.   In the Court’s discretion, the bond 

may be subject to increase should an application be made in the interest of justice. 

(11) This Preliminary Injunction shall remain in effect during the pendency of this 

action, or until further date as set by the Court or stipulated by the parties. 

DONE AND ORDERED in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, this 7th day of July, 2022. 

_________________________________ 
RODOLFO A. RUIZ II 

       UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE  
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SCHEDULE “A” 
DEFENDANTS BY NUMBER AND SUBJECT DOMAIN NAME  

Defendant 
Number Defendant / Domain Name 

1 adidasco.com 
2 adidasaustralia.com 
3 adidasepood.com 
3 terrexeesti.com 
4 adidashoedk.net 
5 adidashoenl.com 
6 adidashoenz.com 
7 adidasinida.com 
8 adidasinstock.com 
8 authenticadidas.com 
8 bestadidasstore.com 
8 newboostoutlet.com 
8 soccerjerseyspecial.com 
9 adidasnmdchukka.com 
10 adidasrealboosts.com 
11 adidasrun.shop 
11 adidasrun.top 
11 adidastunr.top 
12 adidasshopromania.net 
13 adidasusa.us 
14 adadassuperstar.com 
14 adidasyeezyoutlets.us 
15 adidas-yeezyshoes.com 
15 adidasyeezyssupply.com 
15 shoesyeezy.com 
15 supplyyeezys.com 
15 yeezy350s.com 
15 yeezy350v2s.com 
15 yeezysadidas.us 
15 yeezy-sneakers.us 
16 adidasyeezyslides.us 
16 adidas-yeezyslides.us 
16 yeezydiscountsrore.us 
16 yeezyslide.us 
16 yeezy-slide.us 
16 yeezy-slidess.us 
16 yeezys-slides.us 
17 adidasyeezyusa.com 
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18 authentic-boost.com 
19 nmdforsale.com 
20 stansmithindirim.com 
21 tenisstansmith.com 
22 topadidasoutlet.com 
23 addkicks.com 
24 adiidashungary.com 
25 adsoutletusa.com 
26 anpkick.co 
27 camisetacadizbaratas.com 
27 camisetaosasunabaratas.com 
28 camisetas-de-futbol-replicas.com 
28 camisetasfutbolreplicas.com 
28 replicascamisolasdefutebol.com 
29 cheap-football.com 
30 cheapshoespro.com 
31 cheapshoesrunning.com 
32 cheapsoccerkit.com 
33 cheapsportswear.top 
33 sportswearonline.top 
33 uuecd.com 
33 vipbuyshop.top 
34 cheapuasneakers.com 
35 cheap-us.com 
36 cnfashion.org 
37 cnshoeshow.com 
38 discount-asia.com 
39 discountshopjerseys.top 
40 dosoccerjersey.net 
41 es-futbolreplica.com 
42 etkick.com 
42 fakeyeezyshoes.co.uk 
43 fakeyeezy.to 
44 fifa2022beb.com 
45 futbolreplica.com 
46 fyyshoes.co 
46 fyysports.to 
47 globalyeezy.com 
48 goedkopevoetbalshirts-replica.com 
49 goodyeezy.shop 
49 hotyeezy.shop 
50 goshsole.com 
51 gtxrun.com 
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52 holafutbolreplica.com 
53 hotjerseysdeal.com 
54 jerseygoal.co 
55 jerseys1st.com 
56 jerseys21.com 
57 kd13sale.com 
58 kickofbox.com 
59 kicksbbs.com 
60 magliecalcioreplica.com 
61 magliecalcioreplicas2020.com 
62 minejerseys.com.cn 
62 vipmjshop.com 
63 newjordans2021.com 
64 newyeezyshoes.com 
65 newyeezyv2.org 
66 offeryeezy.com 
67 onlinehrvatska.com 
68 onlyeezy.ru 
69 putonscarpa.com 
70 repfashions.co 
71 scarpeitsale.com 
72 Sneakeroutletshop.com 
73 sneakeroutletsol.com 
74 sneakers1994.com 
75 sneakers-center.com 
76 snkrsua.com 
77 soleoffer.org 
78 stylesnkk.com 
79 supplyyeezys.us 
79 yeezy-boots.us 
79 yeezyslidess.us 
79 yeezysshoess.us 
79 yeezysv2.com 
79 yeezyv2.org 
79 yeezyy.us 
80 taksitarife.com 
81 theyeezyoffer.com 
82 theyeezyshop.top 
83 tokyeezy.com 
84 topmodareps.eu 
85 ussoccerjersey.us 
86 vegov.co 
87 voetbalshirtgoedkope.com 
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88 voetbalshirtsreplica2019.com 
89 wholesale-cheapshoes.net 
90 yeezstone.com 
91 yeezy350greece.com 
92 yeezybet.com 
93 yeezyboot.com 
94 yeezycheap.co.uk 
95 yeezycheap4salse.com 
96 yeezycorp.com 
97 yeezycustom.cn 
97 yeezycustom.com 
98 yeezydas.com 
99 yeezyfans.com 
100 yeezyig.com 
101 yeezyinthebox.com 
102 yeezylight.com 
103 yeezyofficials.com 
104 yeezyoutletss.com 
105 yeezypeddle.com 
106 yeezypin.com 
107 yeezysaled.com 
108 yeezyshoesline.com 
108 yeezyshoesx.com 
109 yeezysnk.com 
110 yeezy-supply.com 
111 yeezyup.com 
112 yeezyus.top 
113 yeezywholesale.top 
114 yeezyworld.com 
115 yookenw.com 
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